

For fish to taste good it needs to swim three times in the sea, in butter and finally in wine.

Polish proverb – one of George Mure's favourites!

Since the opening of Mures Fish House in Battery Point in 1973, the Mure Family have been proud supporters of local produce.

Today, some 40 years later, our beverage selection has an emphasis on some of the best of Tasmania's wine, beer and most recently spirit industries.

We round our beverage list off with a selection from Mainland Australia and imported offerings from both the old and new world of winemakers.

Table of Contents	
Cocktail List	3
Beers & Ciders	4
George Mure Range	5
Wine by the Glass	6
Cellar Bin Ends & Small Format Bottles	7
Reserve Selection – Champagne & Sparkling	8
Reserve Selection – White Wine	9
Reserve Selection – Red Wine	10
Reserve Selection – Imports & Super Premium	11
Sparkling – Non Vintage	12
Sparkling – Vintage	13
Riesling	14
Pinot Gris/Grigio	15
Sauvignon Blanc	16
Chardonnay	17
White Varietals	18
Pinot Noir	19
Merlot	20
Cabernet Sauvignon & Blends	21
Shiraz/Syrah	22
Red Varietals	23
Rosé	24
Dessert Wine	25
Spirits, Digestives & Liqueurs	26
Non Alcoholics & Organic Tea Selection	29

Cocktail List	
Ginger 'Hammer' Yule Starring Belgrove Ginger Hammer teamed with spiced rum, triple sec, fresh lime & a dash of lemonade, it is the perfect way to unwind from the day & slip into the evening.	\$24
Spritz Con Aperol A classic Italian aperitivo, with Prosecco & Aperol it will refresh you at a glance, a great way to get your taste buds working, it is bitter, sweet & addictive.	\$18
Pimms A classic summer refresher served with ginger ale, lemonade, fresh citrus & herbs, it is an ideal tonic to cure any summertime blues.	\$18
Whisky Sour This whisky sour is a gem. It relies on locally made Belgrove Rye Whisky to supply the beautiful earthy tones that give this an ethereal comforting feel. Sit back & put your feet up!	\$24
Espresso Martini A luscious home grown espresso martini beginning with a double shot of Tasmanian roasted beans, Belgrove Estate's coffee liqueur & McHenry's 'puer' Vodka. A delicious way to start a long lunch or finish an evening.	\$24
Negroni An ideal aperitivo using Campari, Vermouth Rosso & Lark's Forty Spotted (topped with orange. Salute Conte Camillo.	\$21 Gin
Martini How do you like it? Select any Gin or Vodka, local or international & pair it with Noilly Prat Vermouth. Like it dirty? We will throw in some olives or an unexpected twist, how about a kick of spice? A classic cocktail never to be overlooked.	\$21

Beers & Ciders Tap Beer Cascade Draught - Hobart \$7.5 Cascade Pale Ale - Hobart \$7.5 Cascade Stout - Hobart \$7.5 Wild Yak Pale Ale \$7.5 Full Strength Beer **Boags Draught - Launceston/TAS** \$8 **Boags Premium - Launceston/TAS** \$9 Cascade Draught - Hobart \$8 Cascade Pale Ale - Hobart \$8 Cascade Stout - Hobart \$8 Moo Brew Pale Ale - Hobart \$10 Moo Brew Pilsner - Hobart \$10 Moo Brew Hefeweizen - Hobart \$10 Moo Brew Dark Ale - Hobart \$10 Van Diemen White Ale - Evendale/TAS \$9 Little Rivers Pale Ale - Scottsdale/TAS \$10 Minimum Chips Lager \$9 Beez Neez Ale \$9 Corona \$9 Crown Lager \$9 James Squire Amber Ale \$9 Reduced Alcohol Beer Cascade Premium Light - Hobart \$8 Little Rivers Dam Busters - Scottsdale/TAS \$8 Asahi 'Soukai' \$9 Tasmanian Cider **Dock Apple Cider** \$10 Willie Smith Apple Cider \$12 Pagan Apple Cider \$11 Pagan Apple & Cherry Cider \$11 Pagan Pear Cider \$11

George Mure Range

Glass \$11 Bottle \$45

The George Mure range of wines pays homage to our founder – George Mure. George, whilst some might say was just a fisherman, was also rather adept at running a restaurant.

George knew the secret to cooking good seafood was not to over complicate. These wines follow that principal, they are uncomplicated wines well suited to a range of seafood.

WHITE

2016 George's Riesling

Coal River Valley

Clean citrus aromas with lemon-lime flavours with a refreshing dry finish.

2016 George's Pinot Gris

East Coast

Hints of pears & ripe citrus, a lovely textured palate & a clean dry finish.

2015 George's Sauvignon Blanc

Tamar Valley

Clean & crisp, this wine shows varietal herbaceous flavours displaying lychees & tropical fruits. The palate is soft & full.

2015 George's Chardonnay

Derwent Valley

A full-bodied, unwooded Chardonnay with a creamy texture. Refreshing flavours of stone fruit & roasted almonds. An excellent match for fresh Tasmanian seafood.

RED

2014 George's Pinot Noir

Statewide

The bouquet is robust & fruity, with lovely ripe cherries & berry fruits on the palate. This smooth Pinot shows great length.

	Wine by the Glass	
٩V	SPARKLING Dal Zotto Pucino Prosecco	\$ 15
44	King Valley, Victoria	ΨΙΟ
2015	Moorilla Sparkling Riesling Tamar Valley, Tasmania	\$15
٧V	Delamere Sparkling Rosé Pipers River, Tasmania	\$15
	WHITE	
2016	Chartley Estate Riesling Tamar Valley, Tasmania	\$14
2016	42° South Pinot Grigio Multi Regional, Tasmania	\$14
2016	Musselroe Bay Pinot Gris Pipers River, Tasmania	\$15
2016	Storm Bay Sauvignon Blanc Coal River Valley, Tasmania	\$13
2013	Delamere 'Naissante' Fumé Blanc Pipers Brook, Tasmania	\$15
2015	Goaty Hill Chardonnay Tamar Valley, Tasmania	\$15
2016	Berrigan Chardonnay Mount Benson, South Australia	\$12
2016	Serafino 'Bellissimo' Fiano McLaren Vale, South Australia	\$12
	ROSÉ	
2016	Holm Oak 'TBR' Duffy Moscato Rosé Tamar Valley, Tasmania	\$14
2016	Cake Wines Rosé Multi Regional, South Australia	\$12
	RED	
2016	Barringwood Estate Pinot Noir North West Coast, Tasmania	\$1 <i>7</i>
2016	Cape Bernier 'Haphazard' Pinot Noir East Coast, Tasmania	\$15
2014	Katnook Founders Block Merlot Coonawarra, South Australia	\$12
2013	Fowles 'Are You Game?' Cabernet Sauvignon Strathbogie Ranges, Victoria	\$12
2014	Plantagenet 'Three Lions' Shiraz Mt Barker, Western Australia	\$13

Cellar Bin End	 _	
Celiar bin End	S 	
WHITE Campogrande Orv Umbria, Italy	vieto	
Conde Valdemar \ Rioja, Spain	/iura-Verdejo	
Alasia Moscato D'A	Asti	
Moorilla Riesling Tamar Valley		
RED Gala Estate Young Huon Valley	Pinot Noir	
Kilbowie Pinot Noi Coal River Valley	r	
Morningside Tasmo Coal River Valley	anian Cabernet	
Moorilla 'Muse' Co Tamar Valley	abernet Sauvignon/Cabernet Franc	
Tilia Malbec Mendoza, Argentina		
Small Format		
	ntial Pol, pristine, clean, balanced, tight, almond notes & refreshingly restrained sweetness.	
Adelaide Hills, South Austra Light, youthful, restrained with early-picked stone fr	Chardonnay - 375 ML Idia I colour & a lovely fresh, clean, precise aroma of frecuit & pome fruit (pear) to the fore. Oak is invisible. Utty, nougat-like complexity. The palate is very delicate.	
	nated, there are underlying notes of pepper & d in 100% French Oak, there is a subtlety to this	

	Reserve Selection – Champange & Sparkling	
NV	Louis Roederer Brut Premier Champagne, France The bouquet is parsnippy, root vegetable-like & the palate is fine, dry & savoury. It is very dry; a lip-smacking, crisp, savoury dryness that really perks up the taste-bu & makes you hungry. The acidity is crunchy & the aftertaste appley.	\$155 ods
2009	Louis Roederer Vintage Brut Premier Champagne, France Linear but with much generosity of flavour with a quite sublime length of flavour.	\$195
2006	Dom Perignon Brut Champagne, France The bouquet sparkles with delicate fresh violets in a setting of white peaches. The soft delicate flavours continue while the senses are tickled by the most delicate of fine bubbles.	\$350
2005	Arras Grand Vintage Derwent Valley Crystal clear with a fine & persistent bead. Honey & lemon citrus nose, truffle, Mushroom, brioche & lemon curd flavours.	\$155
2008	Jansz 'Single Vineyard' Sparkling Chardonnay Tamar Valley Creamy, nutty, vanilla ice cream & red apple aromas. Soft & refined in the mouth. Clean & delicate with plenty of style & elegance.	\$115
2010	Clover Hill 'Cuvée Prestige' Blanc de Blancs Tamar Valley Fresh & lively with citrus & pear. Hints of grapefruit, dried nectarine, preserved lemon & spice. Beautifully balanced with exceptionally long & persistent biscuity, bready notes.	\$130
2010	Clover Hill Sparkling Rosé Tamar Valley Precise & crisp, with redcurrant, ripe strawberry & rose petal characteristics. An elegant sparkling wine with an extraordinary depth of flavours & superb length.	\$130
2002	Arras 'EJ.Carr Late Disgorged' Methode Traditional Derwent Valley, Tamar Valley & Huon Valley Fine & persistent bead. Lifted brown lime, butter biscuit & oyster. Complex honey, nougat, sourdough toast & truffle with a strong natural acid backba	\$290 one.

	Reserve Selection – White Wine	
2000	Tahbilk' 1927 Vines' Marsanne Nagambie Lakes, Victoria 1927 isn't the vintage, but it is the year these Marsanne vines were planted - considered to be some of the oldest Marsanne vines on the planet. That added vine age gives a layer of complexity above & beyond the already impressive varietal purity of the first label. Classic honeysuckle & lemon zest is underscored by a strata of richness & texture.	\$110
2011	Alcorso Riesling Multi Regional, Tasmania A most complex Riesling expression with pure citrus notes on the nose. The palate is soft & mouth filling with prominent wet stone & lemon lime complexity. A beautifully linear acid structure leaves the palate clean & refreshed. This is a very youthful & fresh Riesling of wonderful complexity.	\$110
2015	Stefano Lubiana Estate Chardonnay Derwent Valley A complex nose with aromas of stone fruit, spice & caramel. The palate is ripened & supple balanced with fine oak tannins & lingering natural acidity.	\$115
2014	Tolpuddle Vineyard Chardonnay Coal River Valley Delicate flavours of lime, green apple peel & a savoury biscuit note. A firm seam of acidity.	\$120
2013	Leeuwin Estate 'Art Series' Chardonnay Margaret River, Western Australia Rich yet restrained, with mineral notes, cashew & almond meal, amazing fruit complexity & wonderful length.	\$190
2016	Penfolds Bin 15A Chardonnay Tasmania & Adelaide Hills, South Australia Fresh white peach, oyster shell, flinty aromas with yeasty savoury oak nuances. Palate is concentrated with white peach, white apricot flavours, savoury vanilla oak notes, fine chalky touch al dente textures & long crunchy acidity. Elegantly proportioned wine with underlying savoury oak notes.	\$220

	Reserve Selection – Red Wine	
2011	Alcorso Pinot Noir Multi Regional, Tasmania A fascinating triumph from a difficult vintage, this outstanding Pinot Noir exhibits resiny quince flavours amid a dark cherry backbone. Quite a savoury expression with loads of spice & texture detailing this well weighted & elegant wine. This Pinot Noir has a beautiful focused fruit concentration with an ethereal spicy edge. The bright acid gives the wine a wonderful aromatic lift as well as maintaining a lively fresh palate.	\$185
2014	Derwent Estate 'Calcaire' Pinot Noir Derwent Valley An exceptional wine of an intriguing terroir which features ultra-rich deposits of calcareous soil, lending the wine & a transcendent flavour profile.	\$140
2015	Freycinet Pinot Noir East Coast Tightly structured & made for the long haul. Freycinet Pinot Noir has the classic dark cherries & forest berries aroma with balanced acidity on the palate.	\$145
2011	Glaetzer-Dixon 'Rêveur' Pinot Noir Statewide, Tasmania Cherry aromas, flavours of dark plums on the palate, a beautiful lingering finish. An absolutely stunning, Burgundy style wine from the rising star of Tasmanian wine.	\$130
2012	Tolpuddle Vineyard Pinot Noir Coal River Valley Showing alluring floral & red fruit aromatics. On the palate, strawberry compote & blueberry notes & a touch of cardamom framed by soft tannins.	\$145
2013	Penfolds St Henri Shiraz Barossa Valley, South Australia The 2012 St Henri is made from 100% Shiraz, showing traditionally rich & plush characteristics in its youth. Having been in the cellar for a couple of years the soft, earthy, mocha-like characters shine through.	\$190
2008	Shaw + Smith Shiraz Adelaide Hills, South Australia Spicy, earthy, dark-fruit aromas that translate to a deep, fleshy, long & elegant palate, which concludes with ample fine-grained tannins that caress rather than grip the tongue.	\$150

Reserve Selection – Imports & Super Premium	
Domaine William Fevre Chablis Premier Cru - Chardonnay Chablis, France Very aromatic combining fruity & floral notes. Elegant palate that blends power, raciness & roundness.	\$160
Vieux Télégraphe Telegramme Chateauneuf-du-Pape Rhone Valley, France A Châteauneuf-du-Pape seriously dominated by Grenache, which confers very singular suppleness & roundness.	\$170
Domaine Dugat-Py Gevrey-Chambertin – Pinot Noir Burgundy, France A deeply pitched & slightly riper nose of cassis & spiced plum adds nuance to the intensely earthy aromas where the earth character can also be found on the rich, full & voluminous flavours that are almost opulent on the mid-palate yet the finish is borderline austere.	\$360
Château Canon-la-Gaffelière – Merlot & Cabernet Saint-Emilion, Boudeaux, France Intense colour. Clean nose of red & black berries, delicate oak. Attractively ample palate, silky texture. Both powerful & feminine. Very elegant.	\$380
Saltram No.1 Shiraz Barossa Valley, South Australia Dark chocolate, vanilla & blackberry aromas. Concentrated & dense, supple, fleshy tannins. This has amazing concentration & muscle, power & presence, albeit tannic.	\$220
Domaine A Cabernet Sauvignon Coal River Valley The bouquet shows classic Cabernet varietal aromas & the palate is long & concentrated.	\$210
Moss Wood Cabernet Sauvignon Margaret River, Western Australia This wine has a deep, brick-red hue colour. On the palate, it is a classic Moss Wood Cabernet Sauvignon. The fruit flavours are a combination of mulberry, cassis & dark plum, with background notes of dark chocolate & tar. The structure is firm, with bright acidity & long, round tannins that provide good concentration & texture.	
Penfolds Grange Multi Regional, South Australia Intense panforte, dark chocolate, dark blackberry aromas with lifted roasted chestnut mocha, English-toffee aromas & notes of sweet tobacco, dried roses, shellac & frankincense. Superbly concentrated wine with wonderful presence, structure and de Plush in scale yet possessing lovely energy & structure. Dense, expansive, rich & voluminous. All in perfect symmetry.	

_	Sparkling – Non Vintage	
	Andrew Pirie Cuvée Tamar Valley & East Coast Full flavored & complex, a creamy, rich palate & persistent mousse leading into a crisp mineral finish.	\$83
	Delamere Sparkling Rosé Pipers Brook Pale salmon colour & an aroma of fresh strawberry & musk, complexed by hints of lanolin & toast. It has persistent flavours finishing with crisp natural acid.	\$70
	Delamere Cuvée Pipers Brook Opulent & textural, this is a handmade wine from pick to bottle & rewards drinkers with a fine structure, clarion acidity & excellent bead.	\$70
	Moores Hill Blanc De Blancs Tamar Valley A traditionally made, single vineyard Blanc De Blancs, this is a refreshing, crisp & creamy wine featuring elegant yeasty notes.	\$80
	Calabria Prosecco Griffith, New South Wales All the refreshment expected is here, with a lemon & grapefruit pithiness that excites & adds a chalky, minerally mouth feel.	\$50
	Dal Zotto Pucino Prosecco King Valley, Victoria Hints of fresh cut pear, citrus blossom & a mere suggestion of spice, jump out & present themselves on the bouquet; the palate is soft, appealing, approachable.	\$50

	Sparkling – Vintage	
2007	Andrew Pirie Vintage Tamar Valley Deep straw clear & bright with a fine persistent bead. Wonderfully intense on the nose with fresh citrus, minerals, green apple & complex yeast autolysis. The palate has chiseled acidity with exemplary line & length.	\$95
2012	Apogee Deluxe Vintage Brut Tamar Valley Pale copper gold with very fine bubbles. Creamy pastry dough overlaid with blueberry & raspberry summer pudding with biscuit/bready yeast aromas finishing on a savory non-fruity note. A full, round rich palate with racy, lemony acid & fresh dry to mid-dry finish.	\$85
2012	Apogee Deluxe Vintage Rosé Tamar Valley Aromas in the first whiff range from bready yeasty overtones through to floral & fruity with a faint briny oyster-shell character. It is designed to be dominated by ultra-cool climate Pinot Noir perfumes - red berry, summer pudding & a faint floral smell reminiscent of rose blossom. The palate is soft & rich with roundness but a small nip of tannin & acid.	\$85
2011	Cape Bernier 'La Frontiere' Cuvée Brut Rosé Bream Creek Subtle crisp & succulent, displaying rich strawberry flavours & a delightful mousse.	\$95
2012	Clover Hill Vintage Brut Tamar Valley Elegant honey & apple nose with bread & nutty characters developed from extended lees contact.	\$100
2009	Glenayr Cuvée Coal River Valley Creamy, nutty, vanilla ice cream & red apple aromas. Soft & refined in the mouth.	\$80
2016	Moorilla 'Praxis' Sparkling Riesling Tamar Valley Fresh, succulent aromatics of cool climate Riesling. It finishes with a delicate tingle on the palate.	\$70

	Riesling	
2016	Chartley Estate Riesling Tamar Valley Light yellow colour; fragrant poached peach aromas, peach blossom too. Limy later. The wine is intense & rich on the tongue, full & yet tightly structured & very long. Superb balance, depth & length. A slight grip is within balance. Great line & length.	\$60
2015	Eddystone Point Riesling Derwent Valley / Coal River Valley A juicy, vibrant palate with luscious citrus & crisp mineral acidity for drinkability when young but also rewarding time in the cellar.	\$65
2016	Glaetzer-Dixon Uberblanc Riesling Coal River Valley Delicate lime zest & floral aromas fill the glass. Further citrus flavours develop on the fresh mineral structure, enhanced by the juicy acid finish.	\$60
2016	Moores Hill Riesling Tamar Valley Bright, floral nose & refreshing, zesty acidity.	\$55
2016	Parish Riesling Coal River Valley Bone dry & delicate, showing a wonderful balance of aromatic & structure, a stand-out Tasmanian Riesling.	\$65
2015	Pressing Matters R9 Riesling Coal River Valley Dry style Riesling with ripe grapefruit, peach & pear on the nose & a crisp stone fruit finish.	\$90
2014	Stefano Lubiana Estate Riesling Derwent Valley Brisk & super clean Riesling, crisp, lively fresh & juicy with just a pinprick of sweetness.	\$75
2016	Holm Oak 'TGR' Riesling Tamar Valley A wild fermented, medium sweet Riesling, expect some strident fruit tones meeting flint & a touch of savoury oak flavour, painted across a sweet, rich canvas.	\$55
2016	Skillogalee Riesling Clare Valley, South Australia Lush, almost tropical aromas of pineapple, bananas & melon - the palate exhibits steely minerally flavours without being overly acidic.	\$50
2015	Loimer 'Lenz' Riesling Kamptal, Austria A lovely little Austrian classic, demonstrating the dry & refined tones of a traditional old world Riesling, delicate citrus tones & a robust backbone.	\$60

	Pinot Gris/Grigio	
2016	42° South Pinot Grigio Statewide, Tasmania Fresh, dry & aromatic, a refreshing & flavoursome wine which boasts delicate tropical flavours & intense aromas of pear.	\$55
2016	Bay of Fires Pinot Gris Coal River Valley & East Coast The nose presents aromas of sweet pear & delicate spice. A lively palate featuring orange & quince characters & a fresh acid backbone.	\$85
2016	Chartley Estate Pinot Gris Tamar Valley A highly aromatic Pinot Gris with flavours of nashi pear & tropical fruits. The palate displays good textural qualities & mouth watering acidity.	\$55
2016	Eddystone Point Pinot Gris Tamar Valley & East Coast This wine has lifted spicy pear & rosewater aromas. A lively palate of melon & sweet Bosc pear. The mouth feel is supple, long & smooth.	\$65
2016	Lalla Gully Pinot Gris Pipers River On the palate, the wine shows excellent depth & intensity of nashi pear & green apple flavour. A slightly firm grip to the finish coupled with balancing acidity.	\$65
2015	Musselroe Bay Pinot Gris Pipers Brook Aromas of pear, yellow peach & banana, with a floral hint. Pear and baked apple characters and a five-spice finish which are enhanced by a creamy & round mouthfeel.	\$60
2016	Stefano Lubiana Estate Pinot Gris Derwent Valley Candied lemon, spice & apple aromatics, followed by rich honeyed pears & lemon curd in the mouth. The palate is deep, creamy textured & beautifully balanced finish.	\$85
2016	Tamar Ridge Pinot Gris Tamar Valley Complex & richly textured, with intense aroma & flavour of pears balanced by rich nuttiness & minerality.	\$70
2014	Domaine Zind-Humbrecht Pinot Gris Alsace, France The nose is a mix of nutty/toasty flavours with some buttery/leesy character from the fermentation. With good power & a lovely velvety finish. The sweetness is quite discreet & it is also a wine very easy to match with food.	\$85

	Sauvignon Blanc	
2016	Bay of Fires Sauvignon Blanc Coal River Valley Cashew, nutty aroma, subtle herbs. Fresh clean and attractive; the palate is lively with acid. Some sweetness, but the aftertaste is fiercely tangy.	\$90 lots of
2016	Bream Creek Sauvignon Blanc East Coast It's fresh & persistent palate has delightful fruit & a refreshing finish. It is an ideal accompaniment for a range of fine foods.	\$70
2016	Dalrymple Sauvignon Blanc Pipers Brook Delightful & fresh, featuring herbaceous characters & a lively acid on the palate, mouth watering & uplifting.	\$60
2013	Delamere 'Naissante' Fumé Blanc Pipers Brook Stone fruits & a hint of tropical flavours combine with a smoky, rich texture to create an interesting & complex take on traditional Sauvignon Blanc.	\$70
2016	Eddystone Point Sauvignon Blanc Pipers Brook Abundant exotic fruits with delicate hints of flint and fresh herbs. The palate is finely to displaying classic Sauvignon Blanc characters of grapefruit and guava that is marked persistent length, texture and fine acid.	
2016	Storm Bay Sauvignon Blanc Coal River Valley Full of tropical flavours, fresh & zippy.	\$60
2016	Stoney Vineyard Sauvignon Blanc Coal River Valley Passionfruit, lychee & citrus aromas. Full bodied, with exuberant passionfruit & grapefruit characters.	\$80
2016	Dog Point Sauvignon Blanc Marlborough, New Zealand An archetypical Marlborough Sauvignon Blanc, classic, strident & carefully constructed, you will not be disappointed.	\$85
2016	Shaw + Smith Sauvignon Blanc Adelaide Hills, South Australia Abundant exotic fruits with delicate hints of flint & fresh herbs. The palate is finely textured, displaying classic cool climate characteristics.	\$70

	Chardonnay	
2008	Bundaleera Reserve Chardonnay Relbia Toasty & complex, employing classical Chardonnay characteristics with a ripe & balanced fruit backbone.	\$75
2014	Delamere Chardonnay Pipers Brook A wonderful & complex wooded Chardonnay, which demonstrates subtle tones of citrus & lemon myrtle matched by a powerful & creamy mouth-feel.	\$90
2015	Derwent Estate Chardonnay Derwent Valley Pure delicate fruits, supported by subtle oak use & carried by a fine acid line. The lack of malic acid allows the round fullness of lactic acid to fill out the back palat	\$90 e.
2015	Goaty Hill Chardonnay Tamar Valley Deep clear straw in colour, the nose is complimented by the oak profile with stone fruit characters of nectarine & peach. A well rounded creamy mouth feel, with tight racy acidity giving this wine great aging potential acidity.	\$75
2015	Stefano Lubiana Estate 'Primavera' Chardonnay Derwent Valley A beautiful unwooded Chardonnay made with biodynamic growing principles, showing rich, lifted fruit & beautifully balanced acidity.	\$85
2016	Berrigan Chardonnay Mount Benson, South Australia Fresh fruit flavours of lemon, nectarine & apricot. With partial exposure to oak increases the wines suppleness & complexity.	\$50
2015	Serafino 'Sharktooth' Chardonnay McLaren Vale, South Australia Ripe fruit, oak & a rich smooth mid palate. The wine finishes with a long even mineral persistence of flavour with a hint of citrus. The vineyard produces fruit with great intensity of flavour.	\$85
2015	Vasse Felix 'Filius' Chardonnay Margaret River, Western Australia A slender & aromatic Chardonnay with an exceptionally lengthy finish & fine character, featuring rich stone fruit, crisp minerality & acidity.	\$60

	White Varietals	
2015	Bream Creek Schönburger East Coast A delightfully aromatic German varietal showcasing delicate floral characteristics & a sweet, balanced palate.	\$70
2013	Clarence House Pinot Blanc Coal River Valley Characteristics similar to Pinot Gris & Grigio. Dry & fruity with fresh, delicate flavours. Clean & crisp with a well-balanced finish.	\$70
2016	Milton Gewurztraminer East Coast Light floral notes of rose & geranium with impressions of tropical fruit on the nose. Tasting of delicate lychee, Turkish delight & stone fruit flavours, finishing with a reserved crispness & a harmonious structure leading to a long and persistent finish.	\$65
2016	Serafino 'Bellissimo' Fiano McLaren Vale, South Australia Light, bright straw-green; there's no question Fiano produces wines with an unusual personality, brightness & freshness cohabiting with lemon zest flavours that carry enough weight to accompany any range of dishes.	\$55
2015	Skillogalee Gewurztraminer Clare Valley, South Australia Exotic aromatics of orange blossom & quince with ginger spice & orange zest follow through onto the palate which is slippery & round with fruit sweetness, balanced by refreshing, juicy acidity & a lingering, dry finish.	\$80
2016	Tahbilk Marsanne Nagambie Lakes, Victoria This wine has distinguishing lemon/lime citrus notes on the nose & palate alongside floral & herbal hints all wrapped in a zesty minerality.	\$50
2014	Te Mata 'Zara' Viognier Hawkes Bay, New Zealand The aromas give way to a soft, flowing palate of exotic mandarin, apricots, hazelnuts with hints of lavender & honeysuckle. Powerful yet restrained, luxurious yet subtle.	\$80
2015	The Pawn Gruner Veltliner Adelaide Hills, South Australia This wine has a delicate bouquet of blossom & citrus with hints of ripe yellow apple & white pepper. Flavours of peach, white nectarine & spice compliment a slightly textural wine with tightly woven acidity & a dry, refreshing mineral finish.	\$50

Pinot Noir	
Barringwood Estate Pinot Noir North West Coast	\$8
Dusky plum in colour with pinking edges. A nose of More with a dusting of vanilla gives way to slightly charry earth palate the wine bursts with bright fruit & earthy underton presents gentle acidity & fine tannic structure.	ny undertones. On the
Bay of Fires Pinot Noir	\$1
Derwent Valley & Coal River Valley The elegant palate develops the cherry motif right throug Perfect balance of ripe fruit & tannin grip with a refreshir background character.	
Cape Bernier 'Haphazard' Pinot Noir	\$.
It presents a range of fruit characters, complemented by The savoury spice flavours are characteristic of the vineyo	
Dalrymple 'Single Site' Pinot Noir Coal River Valley	\$10
Dark plum & cherry with sweet, smoky oak. Extends out l	peautifully through the finish.
Derwent Estate Pinot Noir Derwent Valley	\$
Rich berry fruit aromas with earthy undertones while the & berry fruits with subtle French oak.	palate shows ripe cherry
Eddystone Point Pinot Noir	\$.
Derwent Valley Smooth & fleshy, rich & texturally lovely, with charcuteries	flavours galore.
Frogmore Creek Pinot Noir	\$
Coal River Valley Typical Tasmanian cherry characteristics are supported by wood & ripened, velvety tannins, a remarkable Tasmania	
Tamar Ridge 'Kayena' Pinot Noir	\$1
Layers of dark cherry characters with a richly textured po This wine has benefited greatly from a few years in the co	
Tamar Ridge 'Reserve' Pinot Noir	\$1
Aroma of strawberry & spice followed by a hint of anise liquorice flavours with well integrated tannins. Aftertaste	
Palliser Estate Pencarrow Pinot Noir	\$
Martinborough, New Zealand Dark & deep, offering ripe red berry & subtle spice notes fresh acidity.	, enhanced by fine tannins &

	Merlot	
2008	Grey Sands Merlot Tamar Valley Plum & red fruits, tobacco, mint, vanilla & cedar. It's medium bodied, round & ripe with an appealing mix of sweet & savoury flavours, soft powdery tannin & good length.	\$100
2014	Josef Chromy Merlot Relbia Sweet notes of chocolate, plum & redcurrant, with subtle characters of leather, mushroom & tobacco while French oak characters & natural acidity give the wine structure & length.	\$85
2014	Stefano Lubiana Estate Merlot Derwent Valley Aromas of ripe plums & redcurrants follow into the palate with subtle oak flavours. Firm, grainy tannins & a lingering fresh acidity.	\$85
2014	Katnook Founders Block Merlot Coonawarra, South Australia A medium bodied wine with rich dark berries & ripe plum complemented by some spice & earthy notes. Soft & supple with fine, lingering tannins.	\$50

	Calcarat Saurianan & Dlanda	
	Cabernet Sauvignon & Blends	
2013	Stoney Vineyard Cabernet Sauvignon Coal River Valley Deep ruby in colour, with aromatics of plum blossom, blackberry & clove. A fine tannic structure & perfect natural balance.	\$80
2015	Fowles 'Are You Game?' Cabernet Sauvignon Strathbogie, Victoria The aroma is full of mixed dark fruits, like blackberries & plums with some subtle mint & smoky notes. The palate is rich & ripe with a juicy blackberry quality & a lovely soft finish.	\$55
2014	Vasse Felix 'Filius' Cabernet Sauvignon Margaret River, Western Australia Intense & savoury, featuring fine notes of chocolate & blackcurrant, carried by vibrant acidity & a very pleasing finish.	\$60
2012	Bream Creek Cabernet Merlot East Coast This Cabernet Merlot has all the hallmarks of a wonderful wine with many years in front of it. The nose shows cassis, hints of fresh raspberry, textbook pencil shavings & dark earth while the palate is vibrant with blackcurrants, dark plums & chocolate matched with smooth, drying tannins.	\$75
2010	Domaine A Petit 'a' Cabernet Sauvignon Merlot Coal River Valley A dark berry core layered with cassis is supported by fine, velvet tannin structure & natural acidity.	\$125
2013	Freycinet Cabernet Merlot East Coast The enticing aroma reveals a mixture of blackcurrant & berry fruits with herbs, olives & cedar perfume. The vibrant palate is firm but elegant featuring liqueur cherries & plum fruits with some sweet oak/cedar characters.	\$95
2013	Frogmore Creek Cabernet Sauvignon Merlot Coal River Valley Aromas of white pepper & plenty of red fruit. Well balanced with an elegant soft tannin.	\$85
2016	Moores Hill Cabernet Merlot Tamar Valley Medium bodied & rich, showing juicy fruits & soft tannins, offset by elegant wood & spice notes.	\$70
2016	Brookland Valley Cabernet Merlot Margaret River, Western Australia An exquisite blend, featuring exceptional balance between spice & fruit, with world class structure & tannins.	\$120

	Shiraz/Syrah	
2016	Riversdale Estate Syrah Coal River Valley Fragrant cherry & redcurrant fruit. Spicy peppery characters. Refined tannins & lingering acidity.	\$90
2015	Alpha Crucis 'Titan' Shiraz McLaren Vale, South Australia Dark cherry, saturated plums, layers of spice & dark chocolate combine on the palate. Dense & concentrated but well balanced, with a long fine finish.	\$65
2014	Plantagenet 'Three Lions' Shiraz Mt Barker, Western Australia Dark fruit & spice, with a supple palate featuring plums, currant & boysenberry, elegant, soft & velvety.	\$60
2014	Skillogalee Shiraz Clare Valley, South Australia This wine captures both its generosity & its definition in its violets, blueberries, black pastilles, dark chocolate & liquorice. Fine, textural tannins make it appealing from the outset.	\$80
2014	Te Mata Syrah Hawkes Bay, New Zealand The aromas remind of green walnuts, with white peppery & lightly earthy overtones, with a dusting of new oak. It is light to medium-weight, with gentle but positive tannins.	\$65
2012	E. Guigal Côtes Du Rhône Rouge Côtes Du Rhône, France Fresh & full, offering intense aromatics & a rounded, smooth palate, with an exceptional finish.	\$60

	Red Varietals	
2015	White Rock Dornfelder North West Coast Silky smooth with blueberry upfront & a peppery finish.	\$90
2011	Finca Munoz Tempranillo Roja, Spain Medium bodied with a ripe round mouthfeel the palate has flavours of dark chocolate, subtle liquorice & dark plums over some spicy vanillin oak & earth. Finishes dry and chewy with chalky tannins making their presence felt.	\$50
2015	Serafino 'Bellissimo' Sangiovese McLaren Vale, South Australia Spicy cherry aromas & butter chocolate. This wine displays savoury spice & dark cherry which flows on the palate, complemented with medium tannin finish.	\$60
2015	Serafino Reserve Grenache McLaren Vale, South Australia The palate is silky & fresh, bursting with generosity & fine supple tannins. Savour & enjoy fresh.	\$90
2014	Mazzei Fonterutoli Chianti Classico Tuscany, Italy Fragrant aromas of spicy dark cherries & ripe redcurrant laced with fresh herbs are followed by some cedar & faint scorched earth end notes. A very savoury flavour profile of dark cherries intermixed with redcurrant underpinned by spicy cedar, subtle dried herb infusions & some faint earthy leather nuances on the back palate.	\$95

	Rosé	
2015	Derwent Estate Rosé Derwent Valley Vibrant strawberry fruits burst from the glass & on the front palate. The palate	\$60
2015	then dries off to become clean & refreshed. Holm Oak 'TBR' Duffy Moscato Rosé Tamar Valley A refreshing & complex Moscato. The nose shows the classic floral & musk stick aromas but also has added spice flavours.	\$50
2016	Cake Wines Rosé Multi Regional, South Australia A dangerously easy drinking, cool climate wine with soft notes of strawberry sorbet & raspberry on the nose. Not too sweet, not too dry, it's a perfectly balanced Pinot/Grenache Rosé.	\$55
2016	Lost Buoy 'Pink Sky' Grenache Rosé McLaren Vale, South Australia Crisp showing red cherries & strawberry characteristics & a nice refreshing finish.	\$50
2015	Famille Perrin Côtes du Rhône Réserve Rosé Côtes Du Rhône, France An opulent & intense wine offering sensational length & exotic characteristics with a lengthy finish, marked by tangy fruit.	\$55

	Dessert Wine	
2015	Frogmore Creek Iced Riesling 375ml Coal River Valley Aroma of mandarins with sweet honey tones on the palate, bruised apples & a hint of tropical fruit.	\$15/\$65
2011	Nocton Park Botrytis Riesling 375ml Coal River Valley Displays orange peel aromas with syrupy luscious apricot flavours. Well balanced acid giving a beautiful lingering finish.	\$20/\$75
2013	Bream Creek Late Picked Schönburger 375ml East Coast Extraordinarily ripe & aromatic, an unusually charismatic dessert wine demonstrating an interesting floral complexity.	\$70
2011	Freycinet Botrytis Sauvignon Blanc/Riesling 500ml East Coast This wine is unusually from a blend of heavily botrytised Sauvignon Blanc & Riesling grapes. Gloriously sweet & lusciously smooth with overtones of caramelised peel & citrus.	\$90
2010	Pressing Matters R139 Riesling 375ml Coal River Valley Intense & luscious citrus with lime overtones. Balancing acidity creates great length & intensity.	\$80
NV	Frogmore Creek Ruby Pinot (fortified) 500ml Coal River Valley Vibrant flavours of cashews, toffee & blackberry, heralded by aromas of citrus peel & dark fruits & tied together by rich, velvety tannins.	\$12/\$60
NV	Josef Chromy Ruby Pinot (fortified) 375ml Relbia A fresh & vibrant fortified wine made from Pinot Noir grapes. Rich fruit cake characters are balanced with ripe cherry plum fruit & a soft, generous palate.	\$12/\$50

Spirits, Digestives & Liqueurs	
TASMANIAN SPIRITS	
WHISKY	
Hellyers Road Burnie, Tasmania	\$19
Lark's Single Malt Hobart, Tasmania	\$25
Belgrove Rye Whisky Kempton, Tasmania	\$25
Sullivan's Cove American Oak Aged Whisky Cambridge, Tasmania	\$25
Sullivan's Cove French Oak Aged Whisky Cambridge, Tasmania	\$35
GIN	
Lark Forty Spotted Gin Hobart, Tasmania	\$16
Poltergeist True Spirit Pontville, Tasmania	\$15
Poltergeist Unfiltered Pontville, Tasmania	\$15
McHenry's Dry Gin Port Arthur, Tasmania	\$18
McHenry's Sloe Gin Port Arthur, Tasmania	\$18
McHenry's Barrel Aged Gin Port Arthur, Tasmania	\$18
VODKA	
McHenry's Puer Vodka Port Arthur, Tasmania	\$9

INTERNATIONAL SPIRITS

WHISKY

Starward Single Malt Whisky - Essendon Fields, Victoria	\$19
Starward Wine Cask Aged Whisky - Essendon Fields, Victoria	\$19
Chivas Regal - Moray & Speyside, Scotland	\$9
The GlenDronach Allardice 18 Year - Aberdeenshire, Scotland	\$28
Glenfiddich 12 Year - Banffshire, Scotland	\$10
The Glenlivet 15 Year - Banffshire, Scotland	\$14
Dalmore 15 Year - Highlands, Scotland	\$30
Tomatin 14 Year - Highlands, Scotland	\$20
Bowmore 12 Year - Islay, Scotland	\$15
Bunnahabhain 12 Year - Islay, Scotland	\$17
aphroaig 10 Year - Islay, Scotland	\$14
Bruichladdich 'The Classic Laddie' - Islay, Scotland	\$17
Clynelish - Sutherland, Scotland	\$29
Kilbeggan - Kilbeggan, Ireland	\$9
Russell's Reserve Bourbon - Kentucky, U.S.A	\$12
Woodford Reserve Bourbon - Kentucky, U.S.A	\$11
Gentleman Jack Daniels Whisky - Tennessee, U.S.A	\$9
Canadian Club 12 Year - Windsor, Canada	\$9
Hibiki - Southern Alps, Japan	\$20
The Hakushu 12 Year - Southern Alps, Japan	\$26
Nikka 'Whisky From the Barrel' - Sapporo, Japan	\$20
Kavalan Ex-Bourbon Oak Whisky - Taiwan	\$22
Paul John Brilliance - Goa, India	\$15

GIN

Canqueray - London, Great Britain	\$9
Tanqueray No. 10 - London, Great Britain	\$14
Star of Bombay - London, Great Britain	
sfjord - Ilulissat, Greenland	\$15
Hendricks Small Batch Gin - Girvan, Scotland	\$14
FORTIFIED WINE	
Penfolds Grandfather Port - Nurioopta, South Australia	\$16
Campbells Topaque - Rutherglen, Victoria	\$9
Galway Pipe Tawny Port - South Australia	\$10
BRANDY & COGNAC	
Courvoisier VSOP - Jarnac, France	\$15
Courvoisier XO - Jarnac, France	\$32
Remy Martin VSOP - Anjou, France	\$9
OTHER SPIRIITS	
lose Cuervo Tequila Reposado - Jalisco, Mexico	\$9
Don Julio Tequila Añejo - Jalisco, Mexico	\$1 <i>7</i>
Ron Zacapa XO - Guatemala	\$22

SOFT DRINK	5
c	5
Coca Cola \$	
Diet Coke \$	5
Coke Zero \$	5
Lemonade \$	4
Lemon Squash \$	4
Dry Ginger Ale	4
Lemon Lime & Bitters	5
Cascade Ginger Beer \$	5
Cascade Sparkling Apple \$	5
JUICE	
Apple \$	5
Cranberry \$	5
Orange \$	5
Pineapple \$	5
Tomato \$	5
BOTTLED WATER	
Cape Grim Sparkling Water – 330 ML	5
Cape Grim Sparkling Water – 880 ML	9
Organic Tea Selection \$	 5

TASMANIAN

Apple Tea
Australiana
Berry-Green
Chai
Chamomile
Coconut
Earl Grey
English Breakfast
French Earl Grey
Fruity-Tutti
G.L.E.W
Green
Lemon & Ginger
Oriental Twist
Peppermint